



# Municipal Affairs Committee

**Date:** Friday, August 9th, 2024

**Time:** 6:00PM - 8:00PM

**Location:** Committee Room and [Microsoft Teams](#)

**Presentation:** [Slides](#)

**Attendance:** Kerry Yang, Yaseen Khan, Logan Mclean, Olivia Dodd, Sambiro Kitawi, Jax Weafer, Rachel Black

**Absent:** Elorah Bennett (excused), Simon Batusic (excused)

## Agenda

1. Check-ins
2. Updates
3. Committee Year Plan
4. Explore Hamilton Campaign
5. Next Meeting

## Meeting Minutes

- Discussed Your City Survey merch ideas (stickers and larger prizes)
- Update on municipal advocacy group with Mohawk and Redeemer
- Reached out to the Sil for collab on Explore Hamilton guide
- Booked a table for Clubsfest September 3rd from 12-4PM
- Brainstormed ideas for committee merch
- Discussed ideas for committee year plan
- Activity to brainstorm locations for the guide
- Assigned locations for everyone to write for the guide
- Next meeting August 15 with Engage Hamilton